
 

 

 

 

 
SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

Chief of Police 

    

SUBJECT: CALTRAIN JURISDICTION DATE: April 14, 2021 

    

   
Bulletin# 2021-011 

    

Caltrain traverses through the City of San Jose, stopping at the following stations:  

 

- College Park (780 Stockton Av, beat F3) 

- San Jose Diridon (65 Cahill St, beat E1) 

- Tamien (1355 Lick Av, beat S5) 

- Capitol (3400 Monterey Hwy, beat X1) 

- Blossom Hill (5560 Monterey Hwy, beat Y5) 

 

Effective July 1, 2020, the San Mateo County Sheriff’s Office Transit Police Bureau changed the 

service model for law enforcement services on Caltrain.  Under the new model, the San Mateo County 

Sheriff’s Office Transit Police Bureau will: 

 

- Investigate all Caltrain train related accidents (train vs. vehicle), and/or Caltrain 

suicides/trespasser strikes occurring in Santa Clara County. 

- Investigate all assaults on conductors and assaults by conductors occurring on trains in Santa 

Clara County. 

- Investigate only the following misdemeanor crime types that occur in the stations, right-of-

ways, platforms, and on trains: missing persons, lost property, and all bicycle thefts.   

- Conduct parking enforcement of Caltrain parking areas, but crimes occurring in the parking 

areas will be the responsibility of the local agency. 

 

All other crimes will be the responsibility of the local agency. 

 

The San Mateo County Sheriff’s Office Transit Police Bureau Sergeants will be the liaison for 

obtaining rail video footage        

 

 

         
        Anthony Mata 

        Chief of Police 

AM:SD 




